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Weil, Gotshal & Manges LLP

VIA ECF 16} 5[[‘2 767 Fifth Avenue
New York, NY 10153-0119

+1 212 310 8000 tel

+1 212 310 8007 fax

Gary D. Friedman
1212 310 8963

October 5, 2018 gary. friedman@weil.com

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT Defendant's time to answer or
otherwise respond to the complaint 1is extended to

. . November 12, 2018 . IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT the
Hoporable RICh‘ard,J' Sullivan initial conference scheduled for November 2, 2018 1is
United States District Judge adjourned to Friday, November 30, 2018 at 10:30 a.m. The
United States District Court parties shall submit their joint letter and proposed case
Southern District of New York management plan by November 20, 2018,
United States Courthouse Ay ’
40 Foley Square — Courtroom 905 ).~ ‘f '“"\ L 3
New York, New York 10007 SO OF%DERED___.,,,,{ o Aa ; - 4

Jated: » RICHARD J. SULLIVAN o
Re:  Mendez vs. Apple Inc., (Case No. 18-cv-07550) ‘/Q/ 5//8 Woslel

Dear Judge Sullivan:

We represent Detendant Apple Inc. (“Apple”) in the above-referenced action, and write to request a 30-
day extension—to and including November 12, 2018—to answer, move against or otherwise respond
to the complaint. Pursuant to the Court’s Order dated September 6, 2018 (ECF No. 10), Apple’s
response to the complaint is currently due on October 11, 2018. Plaintiff’s counsel has consented to

Apple’s request for an extension.

The reason for the request is that the parties, pursuant to a recent meet and confer that was conducted in
response to a letter from Apple’s counsel, have agreed to share and discuss certain information
pertaining to the complaint and would like the necessary time to complete that process.

This is the second request for an extension of this deadline. The extension will not affect any other
deadlines.

For these reasons. Apple respectfully requests that the Court extend the time to answer, move against or
otherwise respond to the complaint from October 11, 2018 to and including November 12, 2018.

Respectfully,

s/ Gary D. Friedman

Gary D. Friedman

cc: Joseph Mizrahi. Esq. (via ECF)
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